

Sleaford and District Snooker League

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday 4th November 2019

Present

R Ansell (Chairman), D Scott (Vice Chairman), J Jenkins (Treasurer), D Woods (Secretary) and 5 members as per the attendance list.

Apologies

Apologies were received from A Wood, A Bainbridge and P Brankin.

Treasurers Report

The current balance is £4,509.84

The perpetual trophies are being re-vamped and a new billiards shield is to be purchased.

Knock Out Draws

The draws were made for the knock outs and are attached to these minutes.

Any Other Business

If a player receives a walk over then there should be no handicap adjustment. The handicap committee to check that no adjustments have been made so far this season.

The league rules have been updated and are on the website.

Knock out results. It was reported that these were not being sent via the website. It was also noted that there was a problem with the website when trying to submit results. This will be investigated.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.50pm.

The next meeting to be held at the Rewind Bar on Monday 6th January 2020.